Frances Ellis

From: no-reply@publishing.legislation.gov.uk

Sent: 10 January 2023 18:05

To: Frances Ellis

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Internet - VALIDATION SUCCESS: S| Validation for

TheHornseaThreeOffshoreWindFarmAmendmentOrder.doc (6 Warnings)

Dear Ms Ellis,

Thank you for submitting your document 'TheHornseaThreeOffshoreWindFarmAmendmentOrder.doc' for
validation.

The document has validated successfully.

Please note: Your document contains 6 warnings which may indicate an error, it is good practice to check
and correct these.

Please check the warnings and resubmit the document. To view your online validation report please click
https://publishing.legislation.gov.uk/validation/2023-01-10/128. For documents of 25 pages or less an
interactive web version of the report is available in addition to the PDF report.

This is a system-generated email sent on behalf of the SI Support Team.

Support reference: https://publishing.legislation.gov.uk/validation/2023-01-10/128

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See the Information
Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided details please report to the IT

Service Desk immediately.



